

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-11-01 11:44:08 AM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca
Subject: FW: IESO's derecognition of reg asset analysis

Hi Michel,

Are you available on Thursday, November 2nd at 10 a.m. or 2 p.m for a call on the above-mentioned subject.

Once confirmed I will send out the meeting invite. The call will also involve Lubna Ladak and John Lee from OPG.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"It is not the **strongest** of the species that survive, nor the most intelligent, but the one most responsive to **change**."
.....(Charles Darwin)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 01, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: FW: IESO's derecognition of reg asset analysis

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [<mailto:may.lapira@opg.com>]
Sent: October 31, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY; LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: IESO's derecognition of reg asset analysis

Hi Kim,

Happy Halloween to you and your team, hope you're having a good day.

We were just meeting with EY and one of the documentation we have to include in our accounting analysis is how the IESO can derecognize the regulatory asset. As you know, our accounting treatment for the investment asset we're acquiring is somewhat tied to your accounting classification, so we're wondering if you can share your analysis of how the IESO is derecognizing the reg asset (in memo format if available).

Thanks so much,
May

May Laureta Lapira, CPA, CA | Senior Manager, Treasury | Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | Tel: (416) 592-3721 | Fax: (416) 592-7758 | E-mail: may.lapira@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.